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Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:34 PM

To: Clayton Lewis

Cc: Jason Fudge; Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-T]

CCA will return DN 13514-00 to the source based on your e-mail. thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:15 PM

To: Clayton Lewis; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

Okay with me.

————— Original Message-----

From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:16 PM

To: Jason Fudge; Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

If it is alright with you Jason. WMs. Marguerite, please return the material to the
company .

Do I need to sign anything?

————— Original Message-----

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:05 PM

To: Clayton Lewis

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 2:08 PM

To: Jason Fudge

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

it's not signed out right now and I don't know who would have signed it out earlier.?

----- Original Message-----

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 1:58 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

Do you know who signed it out?
————— Original Message-----

From: Clayton Lewis DOCUMENT NI'MRER-DATE
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 1:48 PM ,
! 09603 AG-75

FPSC-COMMISSILN CLERK
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To: Jason Fudge .
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

Yes, but I do not remember the document(S). Who signe it out? (Cathy, Diana, Rick)

————— Original Message-----

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2001 1:03 BM

To: Clayton Lewis

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

Whatever it is, I guess we don't need it any more. Don't we just send it back to the
company?

————— Original Message-----

From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2001 8:37 AM

To: Jason Fudge; Rick Moses

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

It does not ring a bell?
Rick, do you remember a confidential document from Sprint concerning Parc Corniche?

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2001 8:24 AM

To: Clayton Lewis

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

What do you know about this?

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2001 2:54 PM

To: Jason Fudge

Cc: Clayton Lewis

Subject: Confidential DN 13514-00 / Docket 001353-TI

Please advise as to the status of confidential document:

13514-00 - Sprint {Masterton) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff request
regarding customer loop agssignment information and will service
diagram related to facilities serving Parc Corniche.

thanks.



